Barbara Bartlett <townclerk@sterling-ma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 12:48:36 +0000

Mr. Falcon-Morano,

The Town of Sterling has nothing from this company or other facial recognition companies, other than perhaps an unsolicited advertisement(s).

This should satisfy your request.

Thank you,

Barbara J. Bartlett
Town Clerk | Notary Public
Records Access Officer
Town of Sterling

One Park Street, Room 113
Sterling, MA 01564
townclerk@sterling-ma.gov

978-422-8111 ext 2308

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

When writing or responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of the Commonwealth has
determined that most email is a public record and, therefore, may not be kept confidential. However, the
preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may, under specific
circumstances, be confidential, may be protected by law or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-
public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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